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MEMORANDUM FOR: William O. Miller, Chief s

License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: N. Ketzlach
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch

,

SUBJECT: COSTS AND MANHOURS FOR LICENSING ACTION

~

The current costs incurred and manhours used in reviewing the application
dated February 18, 1980, and its supplements dated March 25 and April 8,1980,
for amendment of License No. SNM-778, Docket No. 70-824, are tabulated below:

1. Name & Address: Babcock & Wilcox Company

Lynchbura Research Center, Lynchburg, Virginia

2. a) Project Centrol No. 07000824A025 b) TAC No. -

3. Completion Date: May 7, 1980

4. Final Fee Type Identified by NMSS: Minor Amendment

5. Contract Costs Associated with this License Application:

a) For environmental review $ -

b) For safety .evuew $ -

c) Total contract costs $ -

6. TAC Work by NRR: - hours

7. Safeguards Time: nours-

8. Fuel Cycle Safety and Licensing Manhours:

a) Environmental review 3.0 hours

b) Safety review 20.0 hours -

c) Total 23.0 hours
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Approved: U Acting Chief

Uranium Fujl Licensing Branch
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